Carlisle City Council Meeting Minutes 2-13-2024

Mayor Ray Glover was not in attendance due to exposure to Covid-19, which put City Clerk Sissy Ingle in charge of the meeting handling the mayor's duties for the meeting. According to statutes this also includes any tie breaker votes.

Present

City Clerk Sissy Ingle, Council Members Anne Anderson, Kevin Kegley via video, Mary Eddleman, Larry Flynn and City Attorney Mike Stuart. Council Members Todd Turner and Jon Plafcan were not present.

State of the City

In the absence of Mayor Glover, City Clerk Sissy Ingle read the State of The City Address as written by Mayor Glover.

Previous Council minutes from January meeting were sent to the council to be viewed prior to the meeting. There were no corrections needed to be done to the minutes.

Motion # 2024021301

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to approve the minutes from January Meeting as presented.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-0

New Business

No new business to discuss.

Old Business

City Attorney Mike Stuart presented to the Council the information he has received on the potential for allowing alcoholic beverages to be brought into the Civic Center during rental events. He advised the Council to form a committee or schedule a work session the discuss details for the possibility of allowing alcohol.

Airport

Minutes from the airport meeting were distributed to the Council.

Parks and Recreation

Ronnie Ashmore let the Council know that baseball/softball registration is ongoing with numbers still low as the deadline hasn't been reached yet. Ronnie Ashmore also let the council know of all work that has been done and is still scheduled to be completed at the parks' facilities.

Civic Center

The Christmas ladies presented to the Council a request to use the Civic Center on July 20, 2024, for a fundraiser to help raise funds for the decoration of the City during Christmas.

Motion # 2024021302

Motion made by Council Member Anne Anderson and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to the allow fundraiser in the Civic Center with no cost of rental to be charged. Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-0 The Council requested a price to change the doors around in the hallway for potentially changing the way current rentals are controlled.

Mosquito

The current mosquito bid was tabled until next council meeting.

Water Sewer/Street

Superintendent David Walters II advised the Council on the status of the sewer line repair on Greenlaw.

Ordinance #337 was discussed to raise the rates of limb/leaf pickup to offset costs for this service.

A motion was made to put the ordinance on the first reading and before a vote could be held there was a discussion by Council Member Kevin Kegley on the possibility of refunds of previous months charges. After a lengthy discussion no decision on the refunds was made. The following motions were then made.

Motion # 2024021303

Motion made by Council Member Larry Flynn and Seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to put Ordinance 337 on First reading.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-1, with City Clerk having to vote to have majority to continue. Council Member Kevin Kegley voted against.

Motion # 2024021304

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to suspend the rule and put Ordinance 337 on Second reading title only.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-1, with City Clerk having to vote to have majority to continue. Council Member Kevin Kegley voted against.

Motion # 2024021305

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to suspend the rule and put Ordinance 337 on Third reading title only.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-1, with City Clerk having to vote to have majority to continue. Council Member Kevin Kegley voted against.

Motion # 2024021306

Motion made by Council Member Larry Flynn and Seconded by Council Member Anne Anderson to pass Ordinance 337.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-1, with City Clerk having to vote to have majority to continue. Council Member Kevin Kegley voted against.

Motion # 2024021307

Motion made by Council Member Larry Flynn and Seconded by Council Member Anne Anderson to pass Ordinance 337 with emergency clause.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-1, with City Clerk having to vote to have majority to continue. Council Member Kevin Kegley voted against.

Emergence Services/Police and Fire

Nothing to report

Sanitation and Pollution

Nothing to Report

Animal Control Nothing to Report

Budget, Tax and Finance

With the budget being passed in January a resolution was needed to make it official. Motion was then made for Resolution 353.

Motion # 2024021308

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to read Resolution 353. This is for the 2024 Budget that was overlooked when the budget was approved last month. Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-0.

Motion # 2024021309

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to pass Resolution 353.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-0.

Personnel Nothing to report

Motion # 2024021309

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to adjourn. Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 4-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 PM

Ronnie Ashmore

Date

Mayor

Date